



# Crowle & Ealand Town Council

Town Council Office, Market Hall, Market Place, Crowle, Scunthorpe, North Lincolnshire,  
DN17 4LA. Email: [clerk@crowleanddealandcouncil.org](mailto:clerk@crowleanddealandcouncil.org)

---

Minutes of the **Market Committee Meeting** of Crowle and Ealand Town Council held at Crowle Community Hub, Crowle on **14 June 2018**.

**Present –** Cllrs: Cllr D Middleton, Cllr J Ramsden  
**Non Cllrs:** J Bower, T Hindley, M Parkinson, G Thompson

**Officers Present :** Kirsty Dunn (Clerk)

**Members of the Public :** None

**Press Present :** None

**Public Forum :** None

**The Town Market Committee Meeting began at 7.00 pm**

## **167/18 Apologies for Absence**

Apologies were received from Cllr N Arrand, Cllr A Rayment, Cllr E.Dinsdale, Mr A Hindlsey

**168/18 Declaration of Interest** - None

## **169/18 To confirm the minutes of the last Market Committee meeting held on 4 January 2018**

Proposed Cllr D Middleton - Seconded Cllr J Ramsden - Carried

## **160/18 Markets to date/Summer Markets**

All positive feedback received from polls. 2 extra banners are to be purchased to increase advertisement, 7 lakes being optimal site. An old banner is to be used at the Thorne side of the A18 roundabout. Possible sponsorship to be considered.

## **161/18 Entertainment**

Latest bands have been very good, particularly the folk band. We could have them back in Jul doing a medieval style performance. Other possibilities are school shows. They will also bring in parental attendance. Cllr D Middleton will follow up.

## **162/18 Stall repairs**

New stall boards have been received. J Bower is in the process of cutting to size. The worse stalls will receive new boards for the next market date.

## **163/18 Coffee Shop**

The coffee shop remains strong generating a steady income.

**164/18 Market Improvements**

**201**

New stalls have been positive. Still seeking a wider variety such as cheese/fruit & veg/sweets/meat/olives etc. Cllr J Ramsden if possible will contact the olive man from prior stalls to re-engage. Also, contact the Allotment Society to see if they would like to hold a stall again. Clerk to action. For clarification, we have 16 single stalls and 1 double.

**165/18 Need of employed help**

Assistance in erecting/dismantling of the stalls on market days is still an issue. J Bower can assist 14 Jul the August markets. Assistance is still required for the 28 July. Clerk to follow up.

The next Market Committee Meeting to be held on **Thursday 13th September 2018 at 7.00pm**

**The Market Committee Meeting closed at 7.27pm**

Signature: Original signed copy on file.

Date: